

Attendees: Steve Twombly, Brett Grande, Ryan McNamara, Beth Frias, Mike Bolduc, Chris Rigazio, Jason Dailey, Rick Solt, Derek Fredrickson, Matt Campbell

Absent: Carolyn Kennedy (Sick), Kevin O'Loughlin

Agenda:

- Delegation of duties
 - Field Maintenance & Equipment (order supplies, make sure we have enough supplies and lawn equipment, etc) - Rick and Mike
 - Scheduling (Work with other towns, set limitations of fields and teams, use schedule generator, secure umpires, etc) - Mike & Steve
 - Tourney Director (Set up binders for all teams, submit rosters, find tourneys, work with treasurer to pay, set up tryouts, etc) - Mike and Steve
 - Website (Announcements, weather issues, fee payments, Update teams after draft, etc) - Jason, Carolyn and Steve
 - Player Agent (Draft process, moving players, balancing) - Jason, Kevin and Steve
 - Bathrooms (Responsible for weekly cleaning) - Derek
 - Equipment (Ordering, handing out, collecting) - Chris and Ryan
 - Uniforms (export shirt sizes, ensure we have spares, order with AG, pick up, hand out) - Beth and Ryan, Derek can help with pickup
 - Cages (Cleaning, lock maintenance) - Chris and Rick
 - Garage (Cleaning, lock maintenance) - Derek
 - Weather Person (Go/No go on games and practices) - Jason and Beth
 - Secretary: Beth, Carolyn Backup
 - Sponsorship requests: Bob and Matt
 - Picture person: Jason
 - Signs: Brett
 - Tag day solicitor: Jason
- Set League Rules
 - Division by division rules for draft/players choosing coaches or teams based on other players.
 - T Ball: All requests honored
 - 8u: Beth and Ryan
 - 10u: Mike and Rick and Derek and Jason and Kevin
 - 12: Chris
 - 14+: Strict
 - Division specific rules (stealing, pitching, etc) - choose division directors who will work with other towns to set rules
- Set dates for 2019
- Ryan will send dates based on his template

- Tag Day
- Spring Field Cleanup (Week before practices, at least)
- Draft (3-4 weeks before first game in order to buy shirts)
- Shirt Ordering (Monday after draft)
- Practices
- Games
- Playoffs
- End of year bash
- Blockhouse planning committee: Mike and Derek to plan for spring

